This is Frackville in the early 1900's. On the right is Sanner's Store on the corner of Lehigh and Frack Streets. This is now the American Hardware Store.

As you cross Frack Street the building on this corner is the Scott Building. This was later moved to the back and is now the Law Building. The First National Bank of Frackville was later built here and today is known as the American Bank.

On the opposite corner stands Seaman's Store which was later known as the Natalie Building. The V.F.W. and is now the Marks Building.

On the left of the picture is Webster Kehler's Clothing Store. It is now owned by the Bohard family and is occupied by Terrace Music Store.

On the right was occupied by the Jamison family and still looks the same except the bay windows on the side which had to be removed.

The Lutheran Church was dedicated on Oct. 20, 1895. It was the second Zion's Church on this site, the first being razed in 1894. Built at a cost of $5,000, on property donated by Daniel Frack, it was used until 1925 when the Zion's built their third building on Oak and Nice Streets. It was razed later and a large building was built on this site which housed the P.P. & L. Company.

The American Stores occupied this building for many years after that and the A&P located here until 1975.

This factory on West Oak Street was owned by Wm. E. Bellas. Men's and boys' robes were manufactured here and sent all over the world.

The building was heated by steam heat which was also used for the steam irons. The huge boiler was at the rear of the building and Daniel Seitzinger was the fireman.

It was next managed by his son, Roy Bellas and years after that by Clarence Blickley. It is presently the Martin Dress Company.